Earth Negotiations Bulletin

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations

A Vol. 9 No. 82 Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development ~ Wednesday, 11 February 1998
HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE FOURTH SESSION BILATERAL AND REGIONAL AGREEMENTS (Article
OF THE 11): Delegates noted the importance of such agreements for imple-
AD HOC WORKING GROUP ON BIOSAFETY menting the Protocol. One regional group stressed the need for
TUESDAY, 10 FEBRUARY 1998 capacity building, regional information exchange, codes of practice,

On the fifth day of BSWG-4, delegates met in two Sub-Workingnd monitoring of risks from LMOs. Some delegates supported
Groups (SWGs) in morning and afternoon sessions and in Conta€xemption of AIA through such agreements so long as the Protocol’s

Groups throughout the day. SWG-I discussed Articles 3 and standards would be maintained.

6-14, definitions and annexes. SWG-II dissed Articles 15-18, 20- RISK ASSESSMENT (Article 12): Delegates consolidated text
24 and 26. on the aim, application, parameters and financial responsibility of
SUB-WORKING GROUP | risk assessment (RA). Most delegates supported an annex to detail

) ) arameters. Some delegations supported financing of minimum RA
SWG-I discussed Articles 7, 8 and 10-14 based on UNEP/CBl, the exporter, while others deemed it the recipient country’s

BSWG/4/Inf.1 and Articles 3, 6 and 9 based on SWG-I Conferencgsponsibility. One delegation supported requiring parties to deter-
Room Papers 4, 5 and 6, respectively. mine RA procedure based on national legislation. One delegation

APPLICATION OF AIA PROCEDURE (Article 3): Dele- requested retaining the no article option until the Protocol is final-
gates debated whether scope of the Protocol should be included jaed.

this article; and whether scope of the AIA procedure should be RISK MANAGEMENT (Article 13): Several delegations said

defined by a “positive” or “negative” list, i.e., whether to have a lisisik management is a domestic concern and preferred no article.

of LMOs covered by or excluded by an AlA. _ Some delegates stressed the article’s importance because risk
DECISION PROCEDURE FOR AIA (Article 6): Following  management measures vary by countrye@thighlighted the need

comments on duplication in the draf_t text, th_e Co-Chairinvited a for global and regional risk management.

small group to prepare a more concise version. MINIMUM NATIONAL STANDARDS (Article 14): Some
REVIEW OF DECISIONS UNDER AIA (Article 7): Dele-  delegations opposed the article because of sovereignty issues. One

gates considered: situations where new information about LMOs delegation supported fulfillment of the requirements of the Protocol

may allow Parties of export to request Parties of import to reconsiggra minimum.

unilateral declaration to change a decision; and the Exporter’s right top £ r|NITIONS AND ANNEXES: The Co-Chairs of CG-I
review an Importer’s decision. Some delegations supported, and

g . y resented definitions and Annexes to SWG-II. Regarding the defini-
?ﬁg?;scgﬁﬁlf?s%‘;}:;‘e provision of finances for risk assessment Coﬁéﬁ%f LMO, a number of delegates proposed deleting “deliberately”

) prior to “modified.” One delegation recommended including the

NOTIFICATION OF TRANSIT (Article 8): Several delega- phrase “traitsovel to the species in a receiving country” in defining
tions viewed the article as unnecessary. Some delegatioesrptef the novelty element of LMOs. The Co-Chair noted that this would
text that would require the Party of export to obtain consent from make definition of an LMO contingent upon where it was being sent.
Party and non-Party states through which LMOs would be trans- Regarding Annexes, the Co-Chair of CG-I noted that the group had
ported, as well as text that would establish responsibility for acci- prepared minimum and maximum lists of information required for an
dents occurring in transit. RA, but emphasized the need for guidance from SWG-I regarding the

SIMPLIFIED PROCEDURE (Article 9): One regional group status of Annex I, its relationship to Annex |, and the level of detail
opposed this article, noting that all LMOs should be subject to AlAlesired.
Another regional group proposed options for further consolidation

SUBSEQUENT IMPORTS (Article 10): Several delegations CONTACT GROUF.) : . i .
supported deleting this article, which would result in mandatory risk CG-I resumed d|scuss_|o_r_1 ofa def_|n|t|on of LMO. The Co-C_halr
assessment for all LMOs, unless otherwise specified by the Part _ed that the current definition consists of two parts: the way In
import. One delegation stressed the importance of continual AIA which an LMO is produced, a_nd novelty of_the resulting or“gamsr_n.
because the application of and environment for LMOs may Chan@elegates first sought to clarify what constituted an LMO “resulting

Other delegates preferred addressing the issue in Article 6 or 9. “"!“ ”_‘Odem biotechnology.“”Son_"le delegates_ proposed “modified
by in vitro gene technologies,” while others objected to use of the

term “gene,” noting that other technologies might also be used to

This issue of th&arth Negotiations Bulleti@ <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Stas Burgiel <swb@igc.org>, Aarti Gupta <aarti.gupta@yale.edu>, Lgura Ive
<laurai@iisd.org> and Teya Penniman <teyamp@open.org>. The Editor is Pamedk, CtheB. <pam@iisd.org> and the Managing Editor is Langston James "Kimo'| Goree
VI <kimo@iisd.org>. The sustaining donors of Belletin are the Netherlands Ministry for Development Cooperation, the Government of Canada and the United States
America (through USAID). Funding for the French version has been provided by ACCT/IEPF, with support from the French Miuispgration and the Québec Minigtry
of the Environment and Wildlife. THBulletin can be contacted at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. 1ISD can be contacted at 161 Portage Avenue East, 6th F|
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0Y4, Canada; tel: +1-204-958-7700; fax: +1-204-958-7710. The opinions expresdeatth tegotiations Bulletiare those of the authors and do

not necessarily reflect the views of 11ISD and other funders. Excerpts frdsattieN egotiations Bulletimay be used in non-commercial publications only and with appropriate
academic citation. For permission to use this material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electomsiof#reBulletinare sent to e-mail distributipn
lists and can be found on the Linkages WWW-server at <http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/>. The satellite image was @%@i08/24 23:06:49 UTC from 100000 km abjove
Japangéqp;gight@ 1998 The Living Earth, Inc. http://livingearth.com. For further information on ways to access, supgadtdheearth Negotiations Bulletirsend e-malil
to <enb@iisd.org>.




5 Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Wednesday, 11 February 1998 SR e Vol. 9 No. 82 Page 2

produce LMOs. Regarding novelty of the resulting organism, somearticle; (2) provisions on no trade of LMOs with non-Parties; trade
delegates preferred a reference to the presence of “foreign” genetiequal with and non-favorable to non-Parties; and trade conducted
material in an LMO, while others questioned whether this restrictedunder a regulatory framework as stringent as the Protocol'§33and
the definition’s scopeDelegates also differed on how to link two key consideration of trade restrictions with non-Parties after fivesyea
phrases regardingpvelty -- “is unlikely to occur in nature” and Several countries noted the no trade option could not be merged.
“confers one or more novel traits” -- since using “and” or “or” between NON-DISCRIMINATION (Article 24): A number of delegates
them would determine whether a narrower or a broader category ogtrongly opposed inclusion of this article, citiiiger alia: sufficiency
organisms would be defined as LMOs. of existing international agreements; appropriateness of discrimina-
SUB-WORKING GROUP I tion where a State concludes i'gs biodiyersily may be imperileq; need |
SWG-II reviewed Articles 15-18, 20-24 and 26, using SWG-I] _reach. agreement on Non-Parties (Article 23) before addres_smg this
Conference Room Papers 1-8, and a Co-Chaids memoireCo- issue; and impracticability of enforcement. Several delegations

Chair Herity invited Katharina Kummer, Co-Chair of CG-ll, to prese]c vored moving reference to this issue to General Obligations

; : L rticlel bis).

the CG’s deliberations on legal definitions. CG-Il recommended no? . ]

including definitions for non-Party, as the term is obvious, and for ngn.SOC!O-ECONOMIC CONSIDERATIONS (Article 26): Dele-
gates used the Co-Chaidgle memoiras a basis for discussion.

discrimination, since it could be detailed under Article 24. The grou X . ; ; .
requested substantive guidance on Article 25 (lllegal Traffic) prior tg€Veral developing countries stressed the importance of this provisi
defining the term. and reqqested I_anguage addressmgr alia, research on socio-
Delegates briefly reviewed text &iNINTENTIONAL TRANS-  Ceonomie considerations felating to the use, handling and transter of
BOUNDARY MOVEMENT (Articles 15) andEMERGENCY 0s. one otfhe delegations opposed fo the provision stated tha
: . socio-economic concerns vary too widely from State to State to mak
MEASURES (Article 16). SWG-I then considered text on implementation practical. Several others favored treatment of this
HANDLING, TRANSPORT, PACKAGING AND LABELLING issue in the Preamble '
(Article 17). One delegate requested that the subject of this article be '
LMOs “and their derivatives.” One developing country requested CONTACT GROUP Il
language addressing action required in the event of an accident. CG-Il reviewed recommendations to COP-4 by BSWG. Delegate:
COMPETENT AUTHORITY/FOCAL POINT (Article 18): discussed scheduling for the final BSWG meeting and agreed that
Two delegates supported general provisions on responsibilities, staBi8#§/G make no recommendations regarding an ordinary or extraorc
that such tasks should be detailed under national systems. One demaly COP session. CG-Il proposed recommending a final meeting in
oping country supported specific guidelines for those without such December 1998, with an alternative date in early 1999. Delegates al:
systems. Two countries supported a single competent authority. Orensidered BSWG's role in preparing for the first meeting of the
delegate suggested language requiring those with multiple authoritizsrties. In an evening session, delegates continued discussions on 't

to detail their areas of coverage. item, and were expected to review text on Monitoring and Complianc
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION (Article 20): Some dele-  (Article 35) and legal definitions.
gates questioned whether the text adequately addrésszdlia: IN THE CORRIDORS

how confidential information would be treated under specific situa-
tions, and what information should not be considered confidential.
One delegation suggested specifying an expiration date for confid
tial treatment. Richard Owens, World Intellectual Property Rights
Organization, speaking at the invitation of Co-Chair Ahuja, said th
limits on confidentiality might compromise protection affordedier
general principles of international intellectual property law.

CAPACITY BUILDING (Article 21): One country and a THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY
regional group supported removing the article, noting existing PLENARY: Plenary will meet at 3:00 pm in Assembly Hall 1 to
coverage under the CBD and other international processes. The Teview institutional and procedural articles (32, 33,37, 38, 39, 40, 42
regional group reserved its right to make an additional statement |228€l 43).
All other delegates taking the floor supported retaining the article, SUB-WORKING GROUP I: SWG-I will meet at 10:00 am to
although support for specific provisions varied widely. One delegateontinue work on Articles 4-6,12, and possibly Annex Il. SWG-I will
suggested categories on: general commitments; financial mechanisfae;meet in the evening.
major elements of capacity building; and developed country commit- SUB-WORKING GROUP II: SWG-II will meet at 10:00 am to
ments. Several developing countries stressed language on “new adgcuss Articles 19, 25 and 27. SWG-II will meet again at 5:00 pm.
additional financial resources.” Two delegates requested reference to cONTACT GROUP I: CG-| will meet at 10:00 am to discuss
the GEF. _ definitions of LMO.

PUBLIC AWARENESS/PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (Article CONTACT GROUP II: CG-Il will meet at 1:30 pm to discuss
22): Most delegations supported the article’s inclusion, while there grticles on COP, Subsidiary Bodies and the Secretariat.

were differences on content. Several developing countries favored e EEING WORKSHOP: UNEP/GEE Pilot Biosafety Enabling
facilitation of public participation in risk assessment decisions; PrOMQiivity Project at 1:30 pm in Assem bly Hall 2.

tion of national, subregional and regional public awareness programs; .
and public involvemengt in approvalgprocespses for LMO releagesg.] SoméDRESENT_ATlONS' In Room 1.15 .
delegates stressed the need for cooperation with other Parties and__1:00 pm: Biotechnology and Export Commodity Crops from
IGOs. Developing Countries: Case Study — Oil Palm.

NON-PARTIES (Article 23): Several delegates supported 2:00 pm: Blotec_hnolo_gy Solutions to Anl_mal Hea_lth Problems in
merging the article’s Preamble into its text. One regional group ~ D€veloping Countries: Rinderpest and Rabies Vaccines.
proposed consolidation into three options, including: (1) removing the

There was speculation as to the pace and urgency of negotiations
é}p_tions were actually increasing in several Articles. One patrticipant
questioned whether refinement in the wording of options actually
arteflected progress in negotiations or just helped to further demarcate
already known positions.



